

PSO Meeting Minutes: April 4, 2023 Called to Order 6:31 PM

- Present: Andrea Burgess (President), Kari Willms (Vice President), Brad Schwer (Treasurer), Stephanie Rossi (Secretary), Shannon Richards, Reanne Maney, Kris Kordecki, Bryan Hammond, Crystal Gilbert, Jennifer Morgan, Jamie Ebil, Roger Gahart
- **Secretary's Report**: Andrea printed last month's Secretary Report for review by attendees. Report was reviewed and a motion for approval was made by Kordecki and Maney.
- Treasurer's Report: Report was reviewed. No updates needed.
- Kenosha County Fair Display: Staff will set up prior to the start of the fair as they have in past
 years. We will need volunteers to work the Education Building and also to take down the display
 the Monday following the fair. Margie was not able to make the meeting tonight but did mention
 that they may need funds for sign and display materials. We will review this request at next
 month's PSO meeting.
- Easter Egg Hunt 2023: The previous volunteer for bunny costume can no longer do it. Kari stated that Chad will be OK with dressing up for the event. Jennifer stated that the eggs will be filled and returned to school by Thursday. She and her kids will distribute the eggs before the 5:30 start time.
- **PAW Store**: A request was made to move the PAW Store April 19 to April 12th due to testing that the students will have. Rather than moving the date we will cancel the April PAW store and have one last big one in May.
- **King Fish Game 6/2/23**: No updates for the Paris School night on June 2. A request has been made to purchase the tickets for our band members as well as the Brighton band members and the Brighton band members will reimburse the PSO for their tickets.
- **Exploration Unit Recap**: This unit was a huge success! A huge thank you from Margie and all the staff for the support from the PSO. Everyone was very impressed and loved everything about this year's unit and the display.
- Starry Night Frame: Andrea made the suggestion that we have the Starry Night display be framed. The size of the display is 53.5 x 41.75 and we will need to look at pricing to have that completed.
- Family Fun Night: All set for 4/12/23 from 6-8 PM. Per Margie they will need volunteers for concessions and pizza. Andrea will follow up with Jamie to send out a Sign Up Genius to the 6-7th grade parents for this volunteer opportunity. Looking for up to 9 volunteers (4-5 for Pizza duty; 2 for concessions; 2 for 50/50 raffle)

- **Kindergarten Celebration**: This event will be held on Friday, May 19, 2023. Margie has requested funding of \$200.00 for supplies and refreshments for this day. Motion approved by Kordecki and Hammond.
- Biz Town Request: We have received a grant for \$375. There is a balance remaining of \$200 plus \$275 for bussing. Total requested from PSO is \$475.00. Motion approved by Morgan and Maney.
- 8th Grade Graduation PSO Awards: A request was made to approve a \$75 reward for up to three students. Motion to approve \$225 was approved by Kordecki and Maney. Note that there may be more funds requested for this event depending on what is raised for the fundraisers this month.

• Teacher Appreciation Week:

- Monday: Starbucks provided to staff. Motion to cover the Starbucks expense was approved by Maney and Hammond.
- Tuesday: Breakfast by Kris Wessel. Kris Kordecki to follow up to see if she will be willing to do it again this year. And a Sign Up Genius will be sent for other breakfast items.
- Wednesday: Taco Truck Lunch. Sign Up Genius will be sent for beverages to be returned to school by Tuesday.
- Thursday: Snack Attack. A Sign Up Genius will be sent for snacks. Possibly price out a Charcuterie Board for the staff.
- Friday: Sweets and Treats and Teacher Gifts: Rocket Wash gift cards along with candy or gum to go with the gift card. A motion for \$540 for the gift cards and \$270 for the candy. Total of \$810 approved by Kordecki and Hammond.
- Restaurant Monthly Dinner: Andrea followed up with Culvers letting them know that we will just do a Paris night without any reimbursement expectations since we wouldn't have volunteers available. They stated that they will give us the donation amount and have extra staff on hand to handle the volume. Date set for Culvers 4/17/23 from 5-8 PM. Antioch Pizza date is scheduled for 5/10/23 and theirs runs all day.
- **Spaghetti Supper Recap**: Overall the event went very well. There were a couple of issues identified but they are already being worked on so they will be taken care of for next year. This event raised over \$60,000!

Board Nominations:

President: Kari Willms

VP: Open

Treasurer: Reanne ManeySecretary: Stephanie Rossi

School Updates:

- o Roger extended another Thank You for this year's Space Exploration Unit. The staff is so very grateful to the PSO.
- We are working on getting quotes for a new school sign in front of the building.
- The stage lighting and speakers are now completely installed. This was completed over Spring Break.

Meeting Adjourned 7:49 PM Next Meeting: May 2, 2023 6:30 PM